

Subject: Re: Strada Re: Meeting availability

From: Garry Hunter <ghunter@hunter-gis.com>

Date: 2025-03-05, 10:49 a.m.

To: "McFarland, Sean" <sean.mcfarland@wsp.com>, Dirk Kassenaar <dirk@earthfx.com>, Grant Horan <GHoran@strada-aggregates.com>

CC: Judy Pucher <jpucher@hunter-gis.com>

BCC: Carl cosack <cosack@zing-net.ca>, Natalie Kotyck <info@ndact.ca>

Sean,

I am opposed to the filing and content of Strada's Feb 1, 2025 Quarry Site Plan application. This filing is in bad faith and breaches my understanding of the admirable community process set in place with NDACT. This is not smart public relations, undermines NDACT and ignites the opponents.

My evolving position is that Strada should withdraw this application until the NDACT / Strada science based decision process has played out. However it may too late now that the horse is out of the barn.

We are now in a ridiculous Peer Review fifth iteration because of Strada's consultants lack of cooperation throughout the process. By comparison the WSP CBM Caledon Quarry has only gone through two iterations. This number of Strada iterations is extremely frustrating and I am far over budget in this review process. Very likely Strada shares this similar frustration and overall project budget concerns.

Yesterday I went through the actual 753 page ARA Submission Item 3 and fail to see where the majority of my prior four iterations of Peer Review comments have been meaningfully addressed. Strada needs to look in the mirror.

Under the circumstances, at this time, I do not choose to further assist Strada in making its Plan more acceptable to the community.

Yours truly,

Garry T. Hunter M.A.Sc. P.Eng.

President

Hunter and Associates / Hunter GIS
2285 Dunwin Drive, Unit 18
Mississauga, ON L5L 3S3

Tel (905) 607-4120

Fax (905) 607-1132

Email ghunter@hunter-gis.com

Website <http://www.hunter-gis.com>

This message contains confidential information intended only for the use of the person or entity named as recipient. The distribution or copying of this e-mail by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and delete your copy. Thank you for your cooperation.

On 2025-03-05 8:42 a.m., McFarland, Sean wrote:

Hi Garry and Dirk:

I have not seen any emails regarding a meeting so I would like to suggest 10:30-noon tomorrow or 2:30-4pm tomorrow (Thursday). I am pretty busy with reports going out on Friday and you may be to so I am suggesting Thursday-and I understand that availability is an issue next week.

Garry - there would not be any new material just an opportunity for you and Dirk to do a deep dive on existing stream flow calibration and then discuss any next steps.

Sean

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Garry Hunter <gghunter@hunter-gis.com>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 10:13:36 AM

To: McFarland, Sean <sean.mcfarland@wsp.com>; Dirk Kassenaar <dirk@earthfx.com>; Grant Horan <GHoran@strada-aggregates.com>

Subject: Strada Re: Meeting availability

Sean,

My OLT testimony and cross was finally completed yesterday but I am monitoring the final hearing day today.

Circumstances have changed since our last meeting of Jan 24, 2025. Prior to scheduling another meeting, please provide any new modeling information that I have not already seen for consideration.

Regards,

Yours truly,

Garry T. Hunter M.A.Sc. P.Eng.
President

Hunter and Associates / Hunter GIS
2285 Dunwin Drive, Unit 18
Mississauga, ON L5L 3S3

Tel (905) 607-4120

Fax (905) 607-1132

Email gghunter@hunter-gis.com

Website <http://www.hunter-gis.com>

This message contains confidential information intended only for the use of the person or entity named as recipient. The distribution or